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Ramendra Singh

From: BS International <info@bsi.equipment>
Sent: 05 July 2024 16:26
To: Ramendra Singh
Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; Herambraj Sonawane
Subject: Re: Qtn for JTC Electric Commercial and Electric Soup Turin

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir,  
 
Please go ahead  and send us a PO asap. 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Ambreesh Mishra 
8080242568 
 
On Fri, Jul 5, 2024 at 4:08 PM Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote: 

Dear Ambresh ji, 

  

As per our discussion please confirm the below price of the product given below with freight inclusive of freight 

  

JTC Electric Commercial Bar Blender 
788A 1 JTC TM-788A 11800 11800 
Black Electric Soup Turin 10 liters 2 Amby TS-6000B 4500 9000 

  

Thanks & Regards- 

Ramendra 

9999118677 

  

  

  

From: BS International <info@bsi.equipment>  
Sent: 05 July 2024 12:41 
To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; Herambraj Sonawane 
<mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com> 
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

  

Please find the attached PI. for your reference. Kindly feel free to call us for any further clarifications. 

  

Thanks & Regards 

Ambreesh Mishra 

8080242568 

  

On Fri, Jul 5, 2024 at 12:01 PM Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote: 

Dear Partners, 

  

Kindly share the Qtn for the below Equipment 

  

JTC Electric Commercial Bar Blender 788A- Qty-1 

Black Electric Soup Turin 10 liters Qty-2 

  

Delivery Location for Mumbai Airport T1 

  

Thanks & Regards- 

Ramendra 

9999118677 
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--  

                                                                        

Thanks & Regards 

  

B.S International  

Office No.4,1st Floor,B-Wing,Sukh Sagar Building,Akruli Cross Road No.1,Near 
Station,Kandivali(E),Mumbai-400101 

Website: www.bsi.equipment        

    

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify  
that the link points to the correct file and location.
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

          
    
        
 


